
Questions Answers 
Who is funding this at this point? 
(Vaccine Trips) 

If you have trips to vaccines and no longer have 
DHHS Cares funds, you can use your CARES funds 
for these trips.  If you no longer have those funds, 
please contact us so that we can discuss 
solutions. 

Has the deadline for spending been extended 
past the end of September 
 

Yes, however we have asked for an extension 
through the end of the year.  We are still waiting 
on a response and will let you know the answer 
when we know. 

Can you please share with Health Departments 
that transit employees (especially Operators!) 
ARE AT-RISK?  Small community health 
departments often do not understand that. 
 

1:14 PM 
Urland, Douglas W: Thank you and we'll be sure 
to communicate it! 

1:15 PM 
Angela Bryant - Asst Sec.Equity& Inclusion 
NCDHHS: Thanks you for having US and doing the 
good work of moving "us" where we need to go. 

1:15 PM 
Fry Sosne, Erin: Thank you all! My email is 
erin.fry.sosne@dhhs.nc.gov if you have any 
questions or ideas. 
 

For ROAP, is the MOA still required? Is there  a 
final draft available? 
 

The purpose of the MOA in the draft ROAP 
application package was to allow for retaining 
unspent funds for FY22 but we have not finalized 
that we are going to do that this year. 
 

Can the items on your calendar be save to our 
calendars (Outlook)? 
 

Yes, for SmartSheet Licensed Users, but I will look 
into this and get back to you. 

Are the avg./high/low pay rates by type of 
position FT Driver, PT Driver, Dispatch, Safety 
Officers, Admin Staff, Transportation Directors, 
etc. included in the study that will be released? 
 

Yes 

I have to hop off for the afternoon.  Could 
someone follow up with me tomorrow on the 20 
million in CARES funding questions? 
 

Pam DiGiovanni: Yes Charles, we will follow up 
 

Will there be new propane options with the new 
LTV contract? 
 

Randy - Yes, the is a specification in the IFB for 
vendors to bid on propane conversion options 
 

One suggestion to consider with the workforce 
issue discussion... See if a coordinating effort is 
worth including the public school systems.  They 
are also in major shortcoming, and there may be 
opportunities to attract operators in particular 

 



geographies by combining job 
opportunities/pay/benefits/ etc. 
 

Is there any information regarding the 5307 
transition to Direct Recipients. 
 

We will have more details on the Urban/Small 
Urban Monthly meeting on Oct 19. 

 

 


